

Bonby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

Minutes of the meeting of Bonby Parish Council held at 7pm on Tuesday 19th December 2017 at the Village Hall, Bonby.

Present: Cllr Sarah Harriman, Cllr Norman Smith, Cllr Nik Smith, Cllr T Green

Cllr Rob Waltham, one member of the public. Apologies from Cllr N Sherwood and Cllr C Sherwood.

Public Comment

1. **Apologies**

None

2. **Declaration of Interest**

Cllr Nik Smith – item 12. Cllr Harriman – item 8.

3. **Minutes of Previous meeting**

The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Monday 6th November 2017 with the agreed matters of accuracy were approved and signed as a true and correct record.

4. **Clerk's Report**

The Clerk, despite it being a Worlaby matter, had received many complaints of mud on the road from Truelove in Worlaby. She had reported them all to NLC and advised those who contacted her to ring 101 as she was instructed. A complaint had been received from the occupants of Maslam Hall, Bonby, regarding phone masts near their house and lack of contact from Planning. She advised them to contact Planning.

5. **Police Matters / Neighbourhood watch / NATs**

Other than poaching, no new issues.

- The PC received a disappointing response regarding speeding from the Humberside Police Commissioner with no offer of action, However, there may be an opportunity for new trials of Community Speedwatch in our area next year. The Parish Council would like to push forward on this.

6. **Report from Local Councillors**

Cllr Waltham gave a short update on NLC matters. Work is well underway on the stretch of the Ancholme path from Brigg to Bonby. He also updated on further matters but these have been placed in item 7 below.

7. **Highways / Neighbourhood Services & NLC issues**

- Cllr Waltham stated that NLC had not placed any soil on Bonby Lane which had caused the dangerous problems on the side of the road. The PC once again stated the unsuitability of Bonby Lane for an industrial site like Biowaste and the problems this was causing for all other road users. Cllr Waltham advised that road users contact 101 and the PC contact Paul Harling at NLC.
 - Carr Lane has now been swept.
 - Wildflowers will be planted on the verge between Church and Sheepdyke Lanes by NLC, a soil sample will be taken first and then planting will commence.
 - No further updates on Sheepdyke Lane.
 - The footpath from Saxby to Bonby will be cleared shortly, after the path from Horkstow to Saxby has been done.
 - The mud on the road in Worlaby is being dealt with and monitored.
-

Bonby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

8. Planning

- **PA/2017/1831** – ROSEDALE, 35 Main Street, Mrs and Mrs Slater. Application to remodel roof, add gables and various internal changes. The PC had no objections.
- **PA/2017/564** 0.5 million chicken plant, Middlegate Lane, Mr Keith Wilson. The applicant has appealed to the Planning Inspectorate after his original application was rejected by NLC. The Parish Council unanimously resolved to further object to this to the Planning Inspectorate and stated concern and unhappiness that the applicant seems determined to foist this on to the village. Clerk to add further to original letter to NLC and add photographs. Cllr Rob Waltham agreed to send out letters to all Bonby households informing them of this development. The PC were pleased with this as there had been disquiet about the lack of notification by NLC to residents regarding this when the original application was put in.

Items that arrived after the agenda was posted:

- **PA/2017/1404** – amended plans for new build property adjacent to the Haymaker, Main Street. The Parish Council unanimously resolved to object to the amended plans too, their views remain unchanged from the original application.
- **PA/2017/1921** – Godfrey's. Installation of an acid storage tank, mixing tank and shower. This is not a planning application as the applicant has the right to carry out the work, it is merely information. As such the PC passed no comment.

9. Co-option of new councillor

The Parish Council unanimously agreed to co-opt Catherine Bishop. The PC are delighted to welcome her and hope the other vacancies will shortly be filled.

10. North Lincs in Bloom

The Parish Council would like to purchase planters and bedding to the value of £350. Clerk to purchase just before the next meeting for reimbursement so she is not financially inconvenienced too much with outstanding costs.

11. Budget and precept 2018/19

This was deferred as NLC had not set the council tax grant by the meeting. The Clerk had contacted the relevant officer, there is no word as yet on when this will be done.

12. Playground Inspection report

Monthly update given from Cllr Nik Smith.

13. Correspondence for discussion

- a) Countryside Voice – circulated.
- b) ERNLLCA November newsletter – circulated.
- c) Smaller Authorities Audit Appointments – circulated.

14. Accounts

- a) Payment of Clerk's salary and expenses, agreed.
- b) The bank statements were noted by the PC and signed by Cllr Harriman.
- c) The proposed closure of Natwest in Brigg was noted and the implications for Parish Council banking were discussed. Clerk asked to discuss with ERNLLCA.

15. Minor Items

- a) None
- b) None

16. Agenda items for next meeting

Budget and precept.

Bonby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting

17. **To confirm time and date of next meeting**

The next meeting will be on Monday 5th February at 7pm.

It was resolved to close the meeting to the public and press. To discuss employment issues.

